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NEGOTIATED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM 1 

NRFP #DC-2019-ST-03 Integrated Payroll and Human Resource Information System (HRIS) Platform 

Close Date/Time: 

December 3, 2019 
14:00 hours 
Pacific Time 

Issue Date: 6 November 2019 From: CTC Procurement 

To: All Vendors E-mail: procurement@destinationcanada.com 

 

Below are answers to question(s) submitted in regards to the above noted NRFP as of October 29, 
2019. 

Q1. Has Destination Canada reviewed any vendor products, met with any vendors or participated in any 
vendor demonstrations prior to this RFP? 

Answer:  Destination Canada (DC) is aware of potential solutions available in the market. 

Q2. Has a budget been defined? 

Answer:  As outlined in Section F of the NRFP, DC is constrained by a limited budget therefore 
proponents are encouraged to present a best value for cost when submitting all pricing requests, 
while taking into consideration all of the requirements in this NRFP and as demonstrated through 
their response.   

Q3.     How many personnel are covered by a collective agreement?   

Answer:  There are about 65 to 68 personnel.  

Q4.     Is there more than one collective agreement?  If so, how many? 

Answer:  There is only one collective agreement. 

Q5.     Is there a reason for the specific desired go-live dates? 

Answer:  The start/go-live dates were determined based on what made the most sense from a 
resourcing perspective for DC staff that would be involved in the implementation, based on our 
annual calendar of events and busy periods.  

Q6.     Does Destination Canada anticipate changes in the locales or number of overseas workforce?   

Answer:  DC currently does not have any plan for workforce changes. However as we are regularly 
reviewing our market activities, it is always possible these will change in the future.  

Q7.     Can you please send us editable word version of the NRFP? 

Answer:  No, only a PDF version of the NRFP is being published.   


